Wendy Winningham

From: Michael Kobseff

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Wendy Winningham X

Subject: FW: Golden Eagle Charter School Use Permit approval NEEDED!!!
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Thank you, APR 22 2024
SiSKiyq

Michael N. Kobseff CLERK’g 89,,%’%?‘

Siskivou County Supervisor for District 3

------- Original message --------

From: Larry Stock <stockla@mpiins.com>

Date: 4/22/24 3:04 PM (GMT-03:00)

To: Brandon Criss <bcriss@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Ed Valenzuela <evalenzuela@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Michael Kobseff
<mkobhseff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Nancy Ogren <nogren@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Ray Haupt <rhaupt@co.siskiyou.ca.us>
Cc: William Larsen <william@askalpine.com>, Michelle Stock <stockmi@mpiins.com>

Subject: Golden Eagle Charter School Use Permit approval NEEDED!!

Dear Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors:

Golden Eagle Charter Schools GECS use permitis being challenged. This Challenge needs to be stoppedand
Golden tagle needs this approved ASAP.

This Address up until 2022 had a Church with mesting weekly to biweekly with both parking {ots filled on Sundays,
Wednesdays, and Weddings.

In agdition, at this address, we had a Private School- Siskiyou Christian School from 1997 to 2012 that had
upwards of 75 children in attendance Monday through Fridays. That our children attended until we partnered with
Golden Eagle and then our children also attended there to the 8™ grade. We also both coached Basketball or
taught at GECS with Michelle being the Culinary Arts director/teacher from 2016 to 2021.

This location is the perfect place for a campus as we have had in the past. Traffic is very low, the noise fora
school is nonexistent as well.

We taught my PE classes at this lacation always outside for over 15 years without any distractions or nuisance to
anyone. Our former students are standouts in our world in many places from Air Force Academy graduate, to
RN’s, Pharmacists and Vascular Technicians and tradesmen that build our homes. Golden Eagle CS is continuing
with this Under Shelley Blakely and her dedicated staff.
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Please issue this use permit and stop this nonsense of Political division from our public schools that keeps losing
its students because they fail to teach them how to write, read, do math and think. The whole reason Charter
Schools are thriving across our nation is due to the failure of Public Schools to teach instead of indoctrinate, WE
NEED THIS ALTERNATIVE ESPECIALLY IN TODAYS WORLD THAT THESE KIDS ARE HEADING INTO.

Please grant this use permit once again as you have over the last 25 years.

Larry B Stock

Agent and Principal

Market Place Insurance Services, Inc,
A Granite Affiliate

425 § Mt Shasta Blvd MS CA 36067
530 926 4500

stockla@mpiins.com

licenses : 0706624 3C08408



